
09.26.13_Piers_Harbors_Minutes 

PIERS, HARBORS & LAKEFRONT COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2013 AT 6:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 2A 
 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wall at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Taggart, Mott and Wall. Absent: Kehoe and Lyon (excused). Others in 
attendance: Mayor Connors, Administrator Jordan and Harbormaster Gray. 
 
Approval of Minutes from August 22, 2013 meeting as distributed 
Taggart/Wall motion to approve. Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Harbormaster’s report 
Harbormaster Gray said beach revenue for the season was about $295,000, which was $5,000 less than the 
budgeted amount of $300,000. Boat launch revenue is currently at $30,006, which is short of the budgeted 
amount of $32,000. However, launch revenue should continue to come in until about November 1. Mr. Gray 
said he has notified people with lagoon slips that they will need to take their boats out by mid-October so the 
lagoon can be dredged at that time.  
 
Mayor Connors asked if the Committee wished to address any of the recommendations outlined by Beach 
Manager Steffen in his report regarding the 2013 beach season. Harbormaster Gray said despite Mr. Steffen’s 
concerns about the new kiosk payment system, the system was successful in that it eliminated long lines and 
addressed cash handling issues. Committee members discussed staffing levels at the kiosks and there was 
general agreement that there should be less people scheduled to work at the beach and at the kiosks, in 
particular. Mayor Connors suggested the Committee review reports from the kiosks to determine adequate 
staffing levels. Chairman Wall suggested the Committee discuss this issue further at a future meeting. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on lakefront leases/rates 
 

a. Riviera concourse leases 
Administrator Jordan suggested adding a clause to the leases regarding tenant-to-tenant conduct. He said 
if a tenant causes disturbances with the other tenants, the city should have the ability to terminate their 
lease. Mr. Jordan said he will ask City Attorney Draper to prepare new lease agreements and will bring 
it back to Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee for consideration.  
 
The Committee reviewed the lease rates from the past five years. Chairman Wall suggested increasing 
the rates by 5%. He said the rates have not been adjusted since 2011. Mr. Wall said a 5% increase 
seemed appropriate considering the supply and demand for the spaces. Administrator Jordan said he 
would recommend an increase that reflected the consumer price index rate of 2%. Harbormaster Gray 
said the tenants would favor changing the monthly billing cycle from May-August to June-September. 
 
Mott/Wall motion to raise the rates 3% for 2014 and 3% for 2015. Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
b. Slip, buoy and rack rentals 
Chairman Wall said last year the Committee recommended increases of 10% and it was reduced by the 
Council to 5%. Mayor Connors asked if the City was able to fill every slip this year. Harbormaster Gray 
said there was one lagoon slip that was not filled this year, noting that only a 12’ boat could fit in that 



09.26.13_Piers_Harbors_Minutes 

particular slip. Mr. Gray suggested the Committee not raise rates for lagoon slips, buoys and rack rentals 
at this time. Considerable discussion followed about various options for rate adjustments. 
 
Taggart/Mott motion to recommend a 0% rate increase for 2014. Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
c. Lake Geneva Boat Line pier lease 
Administrator Jordan said in 2012 the Committee approved the commercial pier lease with Lake Geneva 
Boat Line, however City Attorney Draper has been working to clarify parts of the lease. In particular, 
Mr. Draper would like to define the exact area that the lease includes. Mr. Jordan said the city attorney is 
still working on preparing the map (“Appendix B”) and once he is satisfied it will come back to the 
Committee for consideration. 
 
Taggart/Mott motion to continue to the next meeting. Motion carried 3 to 0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation on installing caps on pier posts at the Riviera 
Mayor Connors said in 2012 the Committee approved installing caps on the pier posts. However, the vendor did 
not provide quotes for the work until just recently. Administrator Jordan said the quote is $6,739.50 for 134 
caps and installation. 
 
Wall/Mott motion to recommend installing caps on pier posts at the Riviera in the amount of $6,739.50 for the 
caps and installation. 
 
Discuss agenda items for next meeting 
Committee members agreed the Lake Geneva Boat Line lease would be discussed at the next meeting, if ready.  
 
Mayor Connors suggested discussing the deck boards on the east pier; he said the boards are quite worn out.  
 
Mr. Connors also suggested the Committee discuss the idea of installing a parking kiosk near the Riviera for 
people to add time to their parking. He noted it would need to be reviewed by the Parking Commission. 
 
Committee members agreed to also discuss the beach boardwalk at the next meeting. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Wall motion to adjourn at 8:09 p.m. Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
 
Transcribed from audio recording. 
/s/ Michael Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE PIERS, HARBORS AND LAKEFRONT COMMITTEE 


